



**Dr Andreas Foulías**  
**PhD in Christian and Byzantine**  
**Archaeology**  
**Teaching Associate**

**Theological School of the Church of Cyprus**  
1-7 Isocratous  
1016, Nicosia  
Cyprus  
Tel.: 00357 22 443055  
Fax: 00357 22443050  
E-mail: [a.foulias@theo.ac.cy](mailto:a.foulias@theo.ac.cy)

## **Profile**

Dr Andreas Foulías is Teaching Associate at the Theological School of the Church of Cyprus since 2017; he specializes in Christian and Byzantine Archaeology. In 2004/2005 he worked as an Adjunct Lecturer at the University of Cyprus, teaching an undergraduate course on the *Paleo-Christian Art of Cyprus*. Dr Foulías received his PhD from the Department of History and Archaeology of the University of Athens, Greece (2011) with a thesis entitled *Architecture and Monumental Painting in Cyprus during the Period of Arab Raids (649-965)*.

He has published books and several articles in peer-reviewed journals and collective volumes. He is the editor for the Publications of the second Congress, *Ο Καθηδρικός Ναός Αγίου Ιωάννου 355 χρόνια*, Ministry of Education, Church of Cyprus Theology School, 5 May 2017. He is also editing the Proceedings of third Congress, *150 Χρόνια από τα εγκαίνια του Καθολικού του Αποστόλου Ανδρέα Καρπασίας*, Ministry of Education, Church of Cyprus Theology School, 3-4 November 2017. He is a member of the Open University advisory committee responsible for the “History of Cyprus” Module. He was a member of a team of Architects and Archaeologists which undertook the restoration of St. Mary’s Armenian Church (14<sup>th</sup> ce.); the project was awarded with the Europa Nostra 2015 prize.

Andreas Foulías is also the Chairperson of the Administrative Board of the Byzantinist Society of Cyprus, and a member of the Christian Archaeological Society in Athens, the International Association for the Study of Ancient Mosaic A.I.E.M.A., the Society of Cypriot Studies, the Association of Cypriot Archaeologists, and, an appointed member of the ecclesiastical committees of two churches in the Turkish-occupied part of Cyprus: The Timios Stavros of Varoshia (Famagusta), and Panaghia of Genagra in the Famagusta province. He has presented papers in numerous conferences in Cyprus and abroad.

1. Education				
Diploma	Year	Institution	Department	Title of final Project
PhD in Byzantine Archaeology	2011	National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece	History and Archaeology	<i>Architecture and Monumental Painting in Cyprus during the Period of Arab Raids (649-965),</i> (Excellent)
Magister Artium in Medieval History and Art	2004	University of Cyprus	History and Archaeology	The Mosaic of Panagia Aggeloktisti, Kiti, Larnaca (Excellent)
BA (Ptychion)	1987	National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece	Department of Theology	---

2. Qualifications / Skills		
Type	Description	Level
Language	Modern Greek	Mother tongue
	Ancient Greek	Very Good
	English	Very Good
Computer	MS Office (Word, Power point) Internet Applications	Excellent
	Windows	Excellent
	Virtual Learning Environments: Moodle	Excellent

3. Employment				
Employment Period		Employer	Organisation/Sector	Position
From	Until			
9/2017	Present	Theological School of the Church of Cyprus	BA in Theology Programme	Teaching Associate
Winter Term 2004	2005	University of Cyprus, Department of History and Archaeology	BA Degree in History and Archaeology	Special Teaching Staff
1996	Present	Ministry of Education and Culture	Secondary education	Deputy Head teacher

#### 4. Teaching

Winter Term 2017	Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, BA Degree in Theology: ΘΕΟ.271 "Christian Archaeology"
Spring Term 2018	Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, BA Degree in Theology: ΘΕΟ.471 "Byzantine Art"
Winter Term 2018	Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, BA Degree in Theology: ΘΕΟ.271 "Christian Archaeology"
Spring Term 2019	Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, BA Degree in Theology: ΘΕΟ.471 "Byzantine Art"
Winter Term 2004-2005	University of Cyprus, Department of History and Archaeology, BA Degree in History and Archaeology: "Paleo-Christian Archaeology of Cyprus"

#### 5. Administrative Duties

2018-9	Academic Advisor
2018-9	Editor of the Proceedings of the 3rd Annual Conference of the Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, <i>150 Χρόνια από τα εγκαίνια του Καθολικού του Αποστόλου Ανδρέα Καρπασίας</i> , Ministry of Education, Church of Cyprus Theology School, 3-4 November 2017
2018-19	Editor of the Proceedings of the 3rd Annual Conference of the Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, <i>The Church of St John Καθηδρικός Ναός Αγίου Ιωάννου 355 χρόνια</i> , Ministry of Education, Church of Cyprus Theology School, 5 May 2017.
2018-9	Deputy Head Teacher of the B' Technical School of Limassol

#### 6. Member of Research Boards and Professional Services

2015- Present	Byzantinists' Society of Cyprus- Chairperson (since 2016)
2003 -Present	Association of Cypriot Archaeologists (ex vice President)
2009 – Present	Association Internationale pour l'Étude de la Mosaïque Antique - Member
2001 – Present	Christian Archaeological Society (Christianiki Archaeologiki Etaeria) - Member
2001 - Present	Society for Cypriot Studies - Member
1990 - Present	Pancyprian Union of Greek Theologians - Member

## 7. Scholarships, Awards

Scholarship for postgraduate degree in Byzantine Archaeology by the University of Cyprus (D.D. and A.D. Triantafilopoulos Sponsorship 2004).

Sponsorship for Doctoral Thesis by His Beatitude Archbishop Chrysostomos 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2006-2011.

## 8 . Memoranda of Cooperation and Awards

<b>Unesco, UNDP, BCD Progetti and Paolo Vitti.</b> <b>Conservation of the Armenian church of St. Mary (14<sup>th</sup> century), in occupied Nicosia, 2007-2008</b>	Conservation of the Armenian church of St. Mary (14 <sup>th</sup> century), in occupied Nicosia. <i>Historical and Archaeological evidence</i> (A. Foulis). The project was awarded with <b>Europa Nostra 2015</b> prize. <u>Scientific supervision:</u> BCD Progetti, Paolo Vitti <u>Coordination:</u> UNDP
<b>Academy of Athens</b> <b>29 January 2009</b>	<i>Hodoiporikon sta Christianika Mnimia tis Mitropolitikis Periferias Kyrenias</i> , Nicosia 2006, Honorary Presentation of the Book at The Academy of Athens by the Academician Prof. Panayiotis Vokotopoulos. (18 entries of the book by A.F.)

## 9. Research Programmes, Sponsorships, Funding

Euromed Heritage III Programme Workshop III “Site Planning and Presentation”, (Athens 6-12 February 2006, Paphos 16-21 November 2006, Thessaloniki 26/4/2007- 30/4/2007) “Byzantium and Early Islam”, in P. Assimakopoulou Atzaka, C. Papakyriakou, A. Pliota (eds), *Byzantium-Early Islam. Cultural heritage management: Shared experience beyond boundaries*, Euromed Heritage III, Hellenic Society, Thessaloniki 2008.

## 10. Research Interests

Christian Archaeology	Cypriot Hagiology. Early Asceticism and Hermitages.
Byzantine Art and Archaeology	Byzantine Iconography
Religious and Funerary Architecture	Art and Monuments in Occupied North Cyprus

## 11. Member of Conference Organising Committees

2016	Member of the Organising and Scientific Committee for the First Scientific Conference of the Holy Bishopric of Limassol: <i>Limassol through the ages</i> .
2017	Member of the Organising and Scientific Committee of the <i>First Annual Conference on Byzantine and Medieval Studies</i> . Chairperson of the Society.
2017	Chairperson of the Organising and Scientific Committee for the Second Scientific Conference of the Holy Bishopric of Limassol: <i>Limassol through the ages</i> .
2017	Member of the Organising Committee of the <i>Third Scientific Educational Congress of the Bishopric of Karpasia</i> , Secondary Education Directorship of the Ministry of Education and Culture, School of Theology of the Church of Cyprus, 2017
2018	Member of the Organising and Scientific Committee for the Second Annual Conference on Byzantine and Medieval Studies. Chairperson of the Society.
2019	Member of the Organising Committee for the Fourth Scientific Conference of the Holy Bishopric of Limassol: <i>Limassol through the ages</i> (Forthcoming)
2019-2020	Member of the Organising and Scientific Committee for the <i>Third International Conference of Byzantine and Medieval Studies</i> of the Byzantinist Society of Cyprus, 17-19 January 2020. Chairperson of the Society.

## 12. Publications

### A: Books and Monographs

1. A. Foulías, *The Church of Our Lady Angeloktisti at Kiti, Larnaca*, Nicosia 2004. ISBN: 9963-9007-1-2.
2. Ch. Hadjichristodoulou, A. Foulías, *Εκκλησιαστικά μνημεία της Λυσού*, Holy Bishopric of Paphos, Bishopric of Arsinoe, Nicosia, 2017, ISBN: 978-9963-9549-1-9.
3. A. Foulías, Ch. Hatzichristodoulou, *Ο ναός της Αγίας Παρασκευής στη Γεροσκήπου*, Holy Bishopric of Paphos, Nicosia 2019, ISBN: 978-9963-9549-3-3.

### B: Articles in peer-reviewed journals

1. A. Foulías, «Η ανεικονική διακόσμηση του ναού της Αγίας Παρασκευής Γεροσκήπου», *Κυπριακαί Σπουδαί (τιμητικός τόμος εις μνήμην Κωνσταντίνου Λεβέντη)*, τ. ΞΖ' -ΞΗ' (2003-2004), 123-145.
2. A. Foulías, «Το ψηφιδωτό της αψίδας στην Παναγία Αγγελόκτιστη Κιτίου», *Yearbook of the Research Centre of Kykkos Monastery*, τ. 8 (2008), 269-334.

3. A. Foulías, «Άγιοι Σαράντα/Kirklar Tekke. Μια νέα παλαιοχριστιανική βασιλική», *Kipriakai Spoudai*, τ. ΞΘ' (2008), 3-24, 247-272.
4. A. Foulías, «Ανεικονικός διάκοσμος και μια πρώιμη βυζαντινή επιγραφή από το ναό της Αγίας Αθανασίας στο Ριζοκάρπασο», *Byzantina* (A volume in Memory of Era Vranousi), τ. 30 (2010), 203-229.
5. A. Foulías, "The Basilica of Agioi Saranta /Kirklar Tekke in Cyprus and its Mosaics", Istanbul 2012, M. Shahin (ed.) *Mosaics of Turkey and Parallel Developments in the Rest of the Ancient and Medieval World: Questions of Iconography, Style and Technique from the Beginnings of Mosaic until the Late Byzantine Era*, 381-391.
6. Ath. Papageorghiou and Andreas Foulías, «L' architecture funéraire à Chypre (du Ier au Xe siècle)», in D. Michaelides and M. Parani (eds), *Proceedings of the International Conference, The Archaeology of Late Antique and Byzantine Cyprus (4th-12th centuries AD): Recent Research and New Discoveries (October 2012), Cahiers du Centre d' Etudes chypriotes*, 43 (2013), 201-225.
7. A. Foulías, Ch. Hatzichristodoulou, «Στα ίχνη των λατρευτικών κειμηλίων της μονής του Αποστόλου Ανδρέα στην Καρπασία και της μονής του Αγίου Σπυρίδωνα στην Τρεμετουσιά», *Eikonostasion* 6 (2015), 102-128.
8. A. Foulías, «Μνημειακή και εντοίχια ζωγραφική στην Καρπασία κατά τον 8ο – 10ο αιώνα», in P. Papageorghiou (ed.), *Karpasia Proceedings of the Second Scientific Conference 19 Ιουνίου 2011*, Λευκωσία 2017, 369-392.

### C: Chapters in books

1. A. Foulías, K. Matsoukas, S. Floridou, The Multi-Domed Churches, St. Paraskevi, Yeroskipou, P. Assimakopoulou Atzaka, C. Papakyriakou, A. Pliota (eds), *Byzantium-Early Islam. Cultural heritage management: Shared experience beyond boundaries*, Euromed Heritage III, Hellenic Society, Thessaloniki 2008, 110-112.
2. A. Foulías, «Η πολιτική ιστορία της Λεμεσού κατά την Τουρκοκρατία (1570-1878) », A. Marangou, T. Kolotas (eds.), *Λεμεσός, Ταξίδι στους χρόνους μιας πόλης*, Limassol Municipality, 2006.
3. 18 entries in *Οδοιπορικό στα Χριστιανικά Μνημεία της Μητρόπολης Κυρηνείας*, Ch. Hatzichristodoulou (ed.), Holy Bishopric of Kyreneia, Λευκωσία 2006.
4. 11 entries in Chr. Andreou (ed.), *Η Γεροσκήπου από την Αρχαιότητα μέχρι σήμερα*, Δήμος Γεροσκήπου, Λευκωσία 2008.
5. A. Foulías, «Πρωτοχριστιανική Κύπρος», in the collective volume *Ιστορία της Κύπρου* of the Open University of Cyprus. The essay has not been published yet, but it is distributed to the students of the Open University.
6. A. Foulías, «Παλαιοχριστιανική Τέχνη της Κύπρου», στον συλλογικό τόμο *Ιστορία της Κύπρου*, του Ανοικτού Πανεπιστημίου Κύπρου. Το έργο δεν έχει ακόμα εκδοθεί και δίδεται υπό μορφή σημειώσεων στους φοιτητές.
7. A. Foulías, «Πρωτοβυζαντινή Τέχνη της Κύπρου», στον συλλογικό τόμο *Ιστορία της Κύπρου*, του Ανοικτού Πανεπιστημίου Κύπρου. Το έργο δεν έχει ακόμα εκδοθεί και δίδεται υπό μορφή σημειώσεων στους φοιτητές.

8. 16 entries για μνημεία της Κύπρου στη *Μεγάλη Ορθόδοξη Χριστιανική Εγκυκλοπαίδεια (Μ.Ο.Χ.Ε.)*.

#### **D: Other research**

- A. Foulías, *Αρχιτεκτονική και μνημειακή ζωγραφική στην Κύπρο κατά την περίοδο των αραβικών επιδρομών (649-965)*, Doctoral Thesis, School of Philosophy of the University of Athens, Department of History and Archaeology, Athens 2011.

#### **Books Under preparation**

1. A. Foulías, Ch. Hatzichristodoulou, *Religious Monuments of Famagusta (Varoshia)* [in Greek].
2. Ch. Hatzichristodoulou, A. Foulías, *1965-The documentation of Cypriot Icons by Chrysanthi Baltogianni (A donation by S. Baltogiannis)* [in Greek].

### **13. Conference presentations – Invited Lectures**

#### **2019**

1. «Νέα στοιχεία για τον ναό της Παναγίας της Κυράς στα Λιβάδια Αμμοχώστου», Paper presented at Society of Cypriot Studies Meeting for the 75 years of Professor D.D. Triantafilopoulos, 23 March 2019.

#### **2018**

1. “Famagusta through the photographic archives of CVAR”, Lecture at the Costas and Rita Severis Foundation, 18 May 2018.
2. «Ο Απόστολος Παύλος και ο πρώιμος Χριστιανισμός στην Κύπρο», Keynote speaker at the panegyric vesper of the Holy Bishopric of Paphos, 29 June 2018 at the basilica of Chrysopolitissa. (Επίσημος ομιλητής στον πανηγυρικό εσπερινό της Ιεράς Μητροπόλεως Πάφου)

#### **2017**

1. «Ο ναός της Παναγίας της Κυράς στα Λιβάδια Αμμοχώστου», Presentation and speech for the Refugees Community Council of Komi Kebir Famagusta, 3 September 2017.
2. «Οι ναοί των Γενάγρων Αμμοχώστου», Presentation and speech for the Refugees Community Council of Genagra Village Famagusta, 29 October 2017.

#### **2016**

1. «Η Πρωτοχριστιανική (1<sup>ος</sup> -4<sup>ος</sup> αιώνες) και Παλαιοχριστιανική (4<sup>ος</sup> -7<sup>ος</sup> αιώνες) Κύπρος μέσα από την τέχνη (Αρχιτεκτονική-Ζωγραφική-Μικροτεχνία)», Presentation and speech to the teachers of the Α' Technical Lyceum of Limassol, 21 January 2016.
2. «Ασκητήρια της Κύπρου», Lecture to the Association of Tourist Guides, at Frederick University 18 February 2016.

3. «*Ναοί της Μεσαιωνικής Αμμοχώστου και των Βαρωσίων*», Lecture and presentation at the Free Salaminian University of the Holy Bishopric of Constantia and Famagusta, 19 March 2016.
4. Book Presentation, George Deligiannakis, *The Dodecanese and the Eastern Aegean Islands in Late Antiquity, AD 300-700*, Oxford Monographs on Classical Archaeology, Oxford University Press 2016, at the Bank of Cyprus Cultural Foundation, 17 November 2016.

#### **2015**

1. «*Θρησκευτικά Μνημεία των Βαρωσίων (Αμμοχώστου)*» Lecture at the Free University of Famagusta Municipality in cooperation with the University of Cyprus and the Technical University of Cyprus (ΤΕΠΑΚ), 26 February 2015.
2. «*Η Πρωτοχριστιανική Κύπρος*». Lecture for the Theologians of General Secondary Education.
3. «*Η πολιτιστική μας κληρονομιά στα κατεχόμενα πριν και μετά το 1974*», Presentation at the Thekleio Gymnasium School Conference, 30 April 2015.
4. «*Τα Θρησκευτικά μνημεία της Μητροπολιτικής περιφέρειας Λεμεσού*», Lecture and Presentation at the Conference of the Communication Synodical Office of the Church of Cyprus and the Tourists Guide Association, Holy Bishopric of Limassol conference Centre, 5 May 2015.

#### **2014**

1. «*Οδοιπορικό στην κατεχόμενη Κύπρο*», Presentation to Omodos Gymnasium, 10 February 2014.
2. «*Άγνωστα Χριστιανικά Μνημεία στην κατεχόμενη Κύπρο*», Presentation and Lecture at the Photographic Society of Limassol, 8 April 2014.

#### **2013**

1. *Ιερά Μητρόπολις Ταμασού και Ορεινής. Ιστορία, Μνημεία, Τέχνη*, Book Presentation, at Kykkos Monastery Research Centre at Archangelos, 12 March 2013.
2. *Cyprus Cultural Heritage before and after 1974*. Presentation at Comenius Conference, Agios Antonios Lyceun, 9 October 2013.

#### **2012**

1. «*Μνημειακή ζωγραφική στην Κύπρο κατά την περίοδο των αραβικών επιδρομών, 649-965*», Lecture at the Cypriot Archaeologists Association at Castelliotissa, 18 January 2012.

#### **2010**

1. «*Αναμοχλεύοντας την περίοδο της εικονομαχίας στην Κύπρο: Νέα επιγραφικά και ζωγραφικά στοιχεία από την Καρπασία*», Lecture at the Archaeological Research Unit of the UCY, 4 October 2010.



## **2009.**

1. «*Δημιουργικότητα και καινοτομία στο μάθημα των θρησκευτικών*», Lecture at the Theological Conference of Limassol, 2 February 2009.
2. «*Άγιοι Σαράντα/Kirklar Tekke στην Τύμπου. Συμβίωση Χριστιανισμού/Ισλάμ σε μια νέα παλαιοχριστιανική βασιλική*». Presentation for the Refugees Community Council and the Educational Club: “Neolea” of Timbou village, 9 February 2009.
3. «*Άγιοι Σαράντα/Kirklar Tekke: συμβίωση Χριστιανισμού και Ισλάμ σε μια νέα παλαιοχριστιανική βασιλική*», Lecture at the Technological University of Cyprus, Multimedia and Graphic Design Department, 9 March 2009.
4. «*Το Οθωμανικό τέμενος της Περιστερώνας*», Lecture at the 8<sup>th</sup> Cultural event of the Community Council of Peristerona village under the auspices of the Holy Bishopric of Morfou, 24 September 2009.
5. «*Η κατεχόμενη θρησκευτική πολιτιστική μας κληρονομιά και οι προσπάθειες διάσωσής της*». Lecture at the Open University of Cyprus at the 3<sup>rd</sup> «Τηλεγόνεια», 2 December 2009, with the general title *Άνθρωποι και Μνημεία στην κατεχόμενη Κύπρο*».

## **2008**

1. «*Ο Εθνάρχης Μακάριος και η συμβολή του στο διαπολιτισμικό διάλογο και τη συναντίληψη των ανθρώπων*», Paper presented at the 11<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Gymnasium of Engomi and Akaki with the general title «*Multicultural dialogue and education, 19/1/08, to the Archbishop Makarios Cultural Foundation.*
2. «*Ο διαπολιτισμικός διάλογος, οι θρησκείες και η εκπαιδευτική πρακτική*», Paper presented at the Laniteio Lyceum B School Meeting with the general title «*Interculturality and Education*».
3. «*Άγιοι Σαράντα/Kirklar Tekke στην Τύμπου. Συμβίωση Χριστιανισμού και Ισλάμ σε μια νέα παλαιοχριστιανική βασιλική*», Lecture at the UCY Archaeological Research Unit, 13 October 2008.

## **2007**

1. «*Η διαπολιτισμική Εκπαίδευση και το μάθημα των θρησκευτικών*». Lecture at the Theological Meeting Limassol and Paphos, September 2007.

## **2005**

1. «*Η εικονομαχία στην Κύπρο. Μαρτυρίες μέσα από τις γραπτές πηγές και τα αρχαιολογικά δεδομένα*», Lecture at the Zakaki village Cultural Centre “Agia Varvara”, 16 March 2005.

## **2004**

1. «*Διάλογος Ορθοδόξων και Μονοφυσιτών στην Κύπρο. Η περίπτωση της Παναγίας Αγγελόκτιστης στο Κίτι*», Lecture at the UCY Archaeological Research Unit, 29 Νοεμβρίου 2004.

### **2003**

1. «Προσπάθεια επανερμηνείας του ψηφιδωτού της Παναγίας της Αγγελόκτιστης στο Κίτι» Paper presented at the 5<sup>th</sup> Meeting of Greek and Cyprus Byzantinists at Corfu, October 2003.

### **2002**

1. «Ανεικονικός διάκοσμος στην Κύπρο την περίοδο των αραβικών επιδρομών», Paper presented at the 22<sup>nd</sup> Symposium of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine Archaeology and Art of the Christian Archaeological Society, Athens May 2002.
2. «Πρώιμος μοναχισμός στη Γεροσκήπου και η σημασία της ανεικονικής ζωγραφικής του ναού της Αγίας Παρασκευής», Paper presented at the Scientific Meeting of the Geroskipou Municipality with the general title, “The Geroskipou Cultural Heritage”, April 2002.

### **2001**

1. «Ο Άγιος Ηρακλείδιος Κύπρου. Το μνημείο και τα προβλήματα λατρείας του», Paper presented at the 21<sup>st</sup> Symposium of Byzantine and Post Byzantine Archaeology and Art of the Christian Archaeological Society, Athens May 2001.